

Fw: Pension

From: "Maddock, Michael (CAB)" <michael.maddock@ontario.ca>
To: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>, "Deschamps, Angèle (CAB)" <angele.deschamps@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Feb 2017 08:40:46 -0500
Attachments: PAEAP Report NR_v6_20170203.doc (84.48 kB); PAEAP Report QA_v9_20170203.docx (55.35 kB); PAEAP Report Release_Statement_v8_20170203.doc (61.44 kB)

Latest version I have...

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Heitshu, Tania (CAB) <Tania.Heitshu2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 5:35 PM
To: Maddock, Michael (CAB)
Cc: Mangat, Amanjeet (CAB); Vrancart, Kate (CAB)
Subject: FW: Pension

FYI -- draft products for the pension report – these are still with TBS's MO and with FIN for approval – I've shared with Dan and Lish for Lynn.

From: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Sent: February-06-17 5:22 PM
To: Heitshu, Tania (CAB)
Subject: Pension

Hey, I got a hold of Finance! Here are the bootleg versions for LB. Thanks

SARAH YOO

Senior Advisor
Cabinet Office Communications
P: 416-314-0283 | BB: 647-280-0329